AG CONTRACT NUMBER:
______________

LOA # _______ (To be assigned by OAG)
LETTER OF AUTHORIZATION

TO:

Office of the Attorney General

FROM:


SUBJECT:
Authorization for the Provision of Legal Representation or E-Discovery Legal Services
DATE:


In accordance with ARTICLE 2, SCOPE OF SERVICES, of the current interagency retainer agreement between the Office of the Attorney General (OAG) and this agency, the OAG is authorized to provide the agency the following legal services:
SCOPE OF SERVICES: ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Is this a Risk Management case?

Yes ____
No ____

Does this complaint seek damages?
Yes ____
No ____  

FEES:

See Article 4(a), PAYMENT, of the current interagency retainer agreement.

COSTS:
See Article 4(b), PAYMENT, of the current interagency retainer agreement.
*The agency shall also pay a 5% administrative indirect charge. 

____

Relevant materials are attached.

____ 

Relevant materials will follow.

Special Comments: ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________     
__________________________________
______________________________
______________________

Signature




Please Print Name


Date

Tel. #: ____________________________
Fax #: _________________________

***************************************FOR OAG USE ONLY************************************
Representation Authorized By: _________________________________________
OAG Attorney Assigned: ______________________________________________ 
or E-Discovery Staff Assigned: _________________________________________
AG # _____________________________
CC:
Assigned Staff

Finance


04/15/2024

